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Compass2rtruth 
Citizens Servino (}oa in tTrutli ana £i6erty 

July 15, 2014 

To: ElDorado County Board of Supervisors 
EDC Clerk to the Board/CAO 

CA PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUEST 

P.O.Box598 
Coloma, CA 95613 

(530) 642-1670 
melody.lane@reagan.com 

Pursuant to my rights under the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.), I ask to 
obtain copies of the following: 

• Documentation substantiating the total amount of Records Revenues collected by every department 
of the County of El Dorado for duplication of all reports/records applicable under EDC Resolution 
113-95 for each of the years 2005 to 2014 inclusive. 

If you determine that some but not all of the information is exempt from disclosure and that you intend to 
withhold it, I ask that you provide a signed notification citing the legal authorities on whom you rely. 

To avoid unnecessary costs of duplication, electronic copies are acceptable and may be emailed to 
melodv.lane@reagan.com. It is requested that your determination be made within 10 days as stipulated within 
the California Public Records Act, Government Code 6253(c). 

Thanks for your anticipa ed cooperation. 





From: clnews@googlegroups.com [mailto:clnews@googlegroups.com] On Behalf Of Kelly Ahola 
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 1:57PM 
To: Coloma News 
Subject: [CLNews] Fwd: Camp Lotus Fire 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: camplotus @innercite.com <camplotus@innercite.com> 
Date: Tue, Jul8, 2014 at 1:07PM 
Subject: Camp Lotus Fire 
To: robin & Bill <bclotus@innercite.com> 

Hi Neighbors, 

robin and I wanted to share with you information about the Camp Lotus fire, particularly about how it 
happened. 

A little background - since all our campsites are irrigated, and have established frre pits in a safe location, we 
allow campfires. Having campfires means we have to have a process to deal with the ashes from the fires. We 
have a large cleared area, which is also irrigated, where we put our ashes. In the winter they are mixed with 
vegetation and soil and allowed to compost. 

Our procedure is to collect the ashes in a metal container, soak them with water, and pile them in the cleared 
area. The frre officer that investigated what started the Sunday frre determined that there was a large piece of 
wood which was still smoldering, which produced a very hot spot about a foot deep that flared up, and the 
resulting sparks caught adjacent vegetation on fue. 

After consulting with the fire officer we have added three things to our procedures. The first is, when we clean 
our campsite fire pits, to leave any large, partially burned pieces of wood in the frre pit, to be burned down by 
the next campfire. We have never had a campfire cause a problem in the camp. The second is to leave the 
collected ashes completely covered with water in a metal container overnight. The third is to remove any pieces 
of unburned or partially burned wood and put them in a separate barrel of water before dumping the ashes onto 
the ash pile. 

We appreciate the frre officer's diligent investigation, and his written recommendation that we: 

"Dispose of ashes properly, ensure ashes are completely out prior to discarding, utilize copious amounts of 
water prior to discarding, do not discard ashes near any vegetation. Clear grass and vegetation down to bare 
mineral soil around ash disposal site 10 feet wide." 

We believe our added procedures will ensure that this event will not happen again. We feel terrible about the 
anxiety, inconvenience and fear this fire caused. We are sharing this information to address questions we have 
received, to inform others of the risks of improper disposal of ashes, particularly any partially burned pieces of 
wood, and out of respect for the great community we are part of, to provide as complete disclosure as possible 
on what happened. 

robin and Bill Center 



From: clnews@googlegroups.com [mailto:clnews@googlegroups.com] On Behalf Of Melody Lane 
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 6:00PM 
To: royseward@gmail.com; steveshoemake@yahoo.com 
Cc: clnews@googlegroups.com 
Subject: RE: [CLNews] Fire 

Nothing strikes fear into the hearts of Californians like the word "Fire!" However the amount of 
coverage CL News gave this small fire is rather disturbing. Sadly, the last 5 arson fires on Mt. 
Murphy didn't get nearly as much media attention. (My golden retriever, Sundance, died of smoke 
inhalation as a result of the pictured 2007 arson fire set by 3rd generation firefighter Ben Cunha.) 

Meanwhile the Coloma Resort has illegal fireworks on 4th of July accompanied by amplified noise 
creating yet another fire danger for residents on the north side of the river. Petitions for a Community 
Evacuation Plan have been ignored by the BOS and OES since 1988. This has been a very sensitive 
topic of the Mt. Murphy Stakeholders Committee meetings that has been artfully dodged by county 
staff and CH2M Hill consultants. 

My neighbor witnessed the incident in the Ropes area of the campground that evening and called 
911. He also called the owners but the Faieta's blamed the American River Resort or someone 
"across the river." This has been their typical MO for nearly two decades despite the fact that they 
don't even live in the CL community. Not exactly what you'd call "good neighbors." 

Yesterday I visited EDSO and asked to examine several case file reports. Regardless of who 
initiated the call, Sheriff's records indicate the Coloma Resort owners have unjustly blamed me -
Melody Lane--for "harassment" every time the Sheriff has been called to enforce the law. I couldn't 
believe my eyes. Call the Sheriff and you end up the victim just for reporting a crime!!! Go figure. 

From what I was told , EDSO has recently initiated a new procedure. They will NOT assign a Case 
File number to a report unless the individual is willing to file a Citizen's Arrest. Unfortunately most 
residents don't want to bother with the legal "messiness" of court appearances (been there, done 
that.) Something is wrong with this picture ... 

During the "Crime on the Divide" meeting held last month at Garden Valley Fire Department, Vern 
Pierson encouraged the packed room to contact the Board of Supervisors, Sheriff D'Agostini, and the 
DA about your concerns, "Persist until they respond appropriately." Per Sheriff D'Agostini, "Hold their 
feet to the fire. Mine too. I work for you." 

EDC Fire Chief Michael Hardy also encourages citizens to vocalize their concerns at weekly BOS 
meetings held Tuesdays at 9 AM, 330 Fair Lane, Building A in Placerville. 

A special round of applause in appreciation to GVFD Chief Bill Dekker and his staff for expressing 
their concerns at the BOS meetings and demonstrating how to 'lead by example.' 

Melody Lane 
Founder- Compass2Truth 

"The further society drifts from truth, the more they will hate those who speak it."- George Orwell-

From: clnews@gooqleqroups.com [mailto:clnews@googlegroups.com] On Behalf Of royseward . 
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 4:40PM 
To: steveshoemake@yahoo.com 



Cc: clnews@googlegroups.com 
Subject: Re: [CLNews] Fire 

I agree. Maybe some risk management basics should be considered. Specifically, what is the risk versus the 
benefit? 

Benefit...out of town campers are allowed to have a pit fire in an extreme high danger fire area. 

Risk ... no need to explain. 

Personally, I don't know ifl'm more appalled with fire department policy, or the folks who run Camp Lotus. 
Who is paying for the four fire fighting aircraft I observed during the fire? Camp Lotus? If not, they should. 
Would they also be liable to other persons/property damages as property owners are when burning during burn 

season? 

All this for roasting marshmallows? Why run the risk??? 

Roy-Lotus 

On Tue, Jul 8, 2014 at 3:42PM, steveshoemake via Coloma-Lotus News <clnews@googlegroups.com> wrote: 
It's amazing to me that open campfires are allowed at all especially in such high risk area at this time of the 
year. A recipe for disaster and we dodged the bullet this time. 



From: clnews@googlegroups.com [mailto:clnews@googlegroups.com] On Behalf Of Melody Lane 
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 7:36PM 
To: 'Suzie Matin' 
Cc: clnews@googlegroups.com 
Subject: RE: [CLNews] Fire 

The EDC Fire Chief confirmed all of the following fires were arson: 

2001 - Fire ignited in my front yard while I was out to dinner with a friend. MGDP Superintendent 
Ken Simmons set up headquarters in my front yard while Cal Fire camped out on my property for 2 
nights and 3 days to contain the hot spots. CSP posted a video on their website, but it later 
disappeared. 

2003 - Fire ignited by arsonist at Bayne Road past Dutch Creek. Cal Fire supervised from my deck 
while I served them ice tea. Nothing reported in the media. 

2005 - I woke up sometime after midnight to a smoke-filled house. Fire trucks coming down Mt. 
Murphy were totally obscured by the heavy smoke which looked more like pea-soup fog. Fire started 
by poachers whose catalytic converter ignited the dry weeds. Nothing reported in the media. 

2007 - Ben Cunha's smiling face was on the front page of the Mtn. Democrat for igniting the fire that 
claimed the life of my precious Sunny. It was discovered Cunha got into trouble with a bad crowd and 
was held on $10M bail. (Yes, you read that figure right. I've still got the articles in my scrapbook.) My 
understanding is the media was trying to protect the family from the bad PR. · 

However it became a big deal while I was working for the Mayor of Sacramento because of my 
proximity to the MGDSHP. TheCA Fire Marshal, Ruben Grijalva, personally called me at work to 
discuss the implications. 

2009- Fire was ignited by a graying male -50+ years old wearing a tan Hawaiian print shirt who'd 
hiked up Mt. Murphy a few hundred yards past my driveway. He left a pile of cig stubs on the road. 
Oddly the Cal Fire investigator didn't seem too interested in following up on the incident. I got the 
media involved, but the Mtn. Democrat posted the wrong picture on the front page of the paper (see 
attached. They posted the 2007 picture instead of the ones I sent to the media; MD never posted a 
correction.) Nothing made the news except for a blurb on Fox40, thanks to a friend who works for the 
media. 

That's why local Neighborhood Watch is so important. Stay alert, stay in contact, have a plan and 
stay safe. 

~~only you can prevent wildfires." -Smokey the Bear-

From: Suzie Matin [mailto:quietstormranch@qmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 6:39PM 
To: melody.lane@reaqan.com 
Subject: Re: [CLNews] Fire 

I have been in Coloma since 2006. I experienced the July 1, 2007 fire and was out of town for the July 30, 2009 
fire. What were the dates of the other fires on Mount Murphy? I looked online but couldn't fmd anything on 
the Internet. Just curious. 
Suzie 
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Board of Supervisors, July 14, 2014- Mark E. Smith, Garden Valley (Part 1) 

I speak to you today once again on the topic of the Mount Murphy 
Bridge. This project is a case study of many of the projects currently 
underway in the county, and this project process is corrupt and must 
stop. 

Take for example the last Stakeholder meeting agenda. The agenda 
emailed to all included an update of the public input to date, under the 
heading ofProje.ct History. This would have included the public 
meeting from 2013 during which virtually ALL who attended were 
emphatically opposed to a new Mount Murphy bridge, which would 
result in the re-routing of Highway 49 and subsequent destruction of 
Scott Road, among others. 

However, using classic bait and switch tactics, the agenda passed out 
at the actual meeting had this item deleted, and there was NO 
UPDATE on either that meeting, nor any update of any online input 
to date. This is just one example of how this process is being 
corrupted. 

Another example would be the way that a meeting between myself 
and the project managers Leslie Bonneau, Hans Strandegaard of 
CH2M Hill, and Janet Postlewait of County Transportation was 
handled. Once again, the agenda was set up and agreed to in advance, 
then at the last minute radically changed by the above named staff. 

This type of behavior, from our government representatives and their 
hired staff, is unacceptable and should be terminated immediately. 
Further, this project and these activities should be investigated for 
criminal violations. 

Take for example the company you have authorized, CH2M Hill. I 
have evidence here that I will submit to you today that this company 
officially supports Global Governance, a key tenet of Agenda 21. 

1 



This is not a crazy conspiracy or wild accusation, but an admitted fact 
taken directly from their website. 

This is not the type of company the we the people of El Dorado 
County want to do business with. This is not who ~ we want to 
attach our reputation toi This is the kind of company you get when 
you refuse to pass the Agenda 21 resolution ... an "ends justifies the 
means" kind of ultra-dishonesty in the name of reaching the 
objective. This is what you get when you sell our County for 30 
pieces of silver. 

Mount Murphy bridge, as senior engineer Hans Strandegaard and 
CH2M Hill employee told me, and I quote, is "just another steel span 
bridge- there are hundreds of them." But it is symbolic of what our 
County has turned into and it is the key to the destruction of the entire 
Coloma Valley. It is symbolic of the sale of our long valued history 
for money, and of the corruption of a once honorable county process. 

Let's use this bridge as an example to RESTORE our history, NOT 
DESTROY it. Let's restore HONEST contracting processes and 
throw out the Delphi dogs. You are the board that can do it. 

I submit into evidence the two agenda's mentioned, screen shots from 
the CH2M Hill Company Website linking them to Global 
Governance, and how those links terminate in the UN Global 
Governance Website. I also submit a copy of this presentation. 
£~ J \JST 1\ f'!\ON\'U'rl"' 
-Next wsek I will present further evidence, including direct testimony 
of your own key staff, to further prove the use of the Delphi 
technique, the basic corruption of the process being used and why you 
must stop this dishonest County business process right now, without 
further delay. 

Thank You. 
Attachments (3): 

1. Agenda, Mt Murphy Bridge Project (with item 4 public input to date) 
2. Agenda, Mt Murphy Bridge Project (without item 4 public input to date) 

3. 6 pages of web screen shots from CH2M Hill and the UN Global Compact.org 

2 
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J ' Mt. Murphy Road Bridge Project '· . , R;~ ·f"'bl ff-o 

Stakeholder Advisory Committee Meeting #1 

Tuesday, April 8, 2014 5:30- 8:00 p.m. 

Gold Trail Grange #452 
319 State Hwy 49, Coloma, CA 95613 

Agenda 

1. Welcome - Matt Smeltzer/EI Dorado County 

2. Agenda Review/Ground Rules- Leslie Bonneau/CH2M HILL 

3. Participant Introductions- All 

4. Project History 
• Structure Status 

• Public Input To Date 

• Major milestones/Board of Supervisor's Direction 

5. Build a shared understanding of the project 
• Project development process review 

o Alternatives Analysis/PA/ED/PS&E 

• Roles & Respon'sibilities of SAC/PDT 

• Timeline for project 

5:30-5:35 

5:35- 5:45 

5:45-6:00 

6:00-6:10 

6:10-6:35 

6. What is important to you? 6:35- 7:35 
(Small group discussion using aerial map to chart all points of interest, concern, opportunity) 

• Small group discussion/report out 

7. Creating our Evaluation Framework 7:35-7:50 

8. Summary and Next Steps 7:50-8:00 

Adjourn Meeting 8:00p.m. 

. . 
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Mt. Murphy Road Bridge Project fiT {Y){XQIJ('J Q 

Stakeholder Advisory Committee Meeting #1 

Tuesday April 8, 5:30 - 8:00 p.m. 

Agenda 

1. Welcome- Matt Smeltzer/EI Dorado County 

2. Agenda Review/Ground Rules- Leslie Bonneau/CH2M HILL 

3. Participant Introductions- All 

4. Project History -Leslie 

---1\ i'V\\SS rw -
• Structure St~us 
• Major milestones/Board of Supervisor's Direction 

5. Build a shared understanding of the project- Leslie 

• Project development process review 
o Alternatives Analysis/PAIED/PS&E 

• Roles & Responsibilities of SAC/PDT 
• Timeline for project 

6. What is important to you?- Leslie/All 

• Small group discussion/report out 

7. Creating our Evaluation Framework- Leslie 

8. Summary and Next Steps 

Adjourn Meeting 

SWGPSTCHARTERINGAGN.DOC 

5:30-5:35 

5:35-5:45 

5:45-6:00 

6:00-6:15 

6:15-6:35 

6:35-7:35 

7:35-7:50 

7:50-8:00 

8:00p.m. 

4/8/2014 
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Overview 
,,. 

The Ten Principles 

Global Compact Go>;ern;;nce 

Government Support 

The Utj Global Compact Board 

Global Com pact Strategy 

Integrity Measures 

Gbbal Compact logo 

Tools ;;ndResources 

FAO 

GlObal Corporate Sus la~r~ab •hly Report 

Annual Rev1ew 

lntern; hips with the GIOb;•l Compact 

.Job OpportiJmlies 

Fo unc~' lion for the Global Compac t 
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Ove rview of the UN Global Co m pact 

The UN Global Compact is a straegic pol icy initiative for businesses that are comm ited to aligning their 

operations and slraE!gies with ten universally xcepled principles In the areas of hurnan rights, labour, 

envtronrnonl and 'lnli-corrupllon. By doing so, business, as a primary drive rot globalization, can help 

ensure that marl<ets, commerce, technology andtinance advance In ways that benetiteconomles and 

societies e\'erywhere. 

As social, political and economic challenges (and opportunities) -whether occurring at hOme or In other 

regions- affect business more than ever before, many companies recognize the need to collaborate and 

partner wilt• governments, civil society, labour and the united Nations. 

This ever-Increasing unc:Erstandino is reflected in the Global Compact's rapid gruwth. With over 12.000 

corporate participants and other stal<ehalc:Ers frurn over 145 countries, ills the largest voluntary corporae 

responsibility initiative in the v.orld. 

Endorsed by ch ief executives, the Global Compact is a practical framev.ork for the c:Evelopment, 

implementation, and Cisclosure of sustalnability pol icies ana practices, otlering participants a wide 

spectrum ofv.orkStreams, management tools and resources- all designee to help advance sustainable 

business models ana mart<ets. (See How bJ Parhclpate.) 

The UN Global Compa:tv.orkS h:lward the vision of a sustainable and inclusive global economy which 

delivers tasting benetits to people. communities, and mart<ets. 
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The Te n Pl'incip les 

The UN Global Compact's len principles In the areas of human rights, labour, the environment and anti· 

corrupton enjoy uniwrsal consensus an dare dlriwd from . 

• The Unl1'81sa1 Dec laration ofHu:n an AIOhb 

Ttte ln!S rnational (,abOu: Qroanlzatlon'S oeqa:atiOn on Fundamental Principles and Riohts at Work j' k 15 :[) 
--? • The R1o Dec lamt10n on Envlronmert andOevelop:nent --

• H eU nlte d r-lato ns ConventKl n AoalnstCorrupt>Jn ~ -. P.,C\tQ.N OA c:Li 
The UN Global Com pact asks companies to em brace, support and enact, within their sphere of influence, 

a set of core values in the areas of human rights, labour standard;, the environment and anti-corruption: 

Human Rights 

• Pr:r iCifliE! I : Businesses should support and respect the prolecton of inlernat:onafly p:oclaimed 

human rights ; and 

• Pr:nclple 2 make sure that they are notcomplicit in human rights abuses. 

Labour 

• Pr1nc1ple 3: Businesses should uphold the freecbm of association and the effective recognition of \.) ('\; l D N 5 A£ G 
the right fo collective barga·inlng; 

Principle 4. the elimination of all forms of forced and compulsory labour, 

• Principle 5: the effective abolition of child labour; and 

• Pnnc1p1e 6: the elimination of disc rim I nation in respect ol employment and occupation. 
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Environment LAiv .S ;o p~D1-Pt..f .,.l N-~1-J ~-~ 
• Principle 7: Businesses shouldsuppona precautionary app:oach b environmental challenges; ~ •. . , j -,~ 
• Pfl r!Cip le 8: undlrtal<.e initiatives fo promote greaferenvl:onmental responsibility; and r {UYV\ u N I IJ'{\J;;- ~j 

---- t& • Pnnclple 9: encourage the dlvelopment and diffusion ofenvi:onmentafly friendly technologies. 

Ani1·Co:rup!10n 

• Pr: nc1ple tO: Businesses shouldoorkagainstcorruption in all its forms, including extortion and 
bribery. 
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Global Compa ct GOve a•Jumce-
-~ 

Following a comprehensive review of the United Nations Global Compact's governance during 2004-

2005, a new governance frame'Mlrk was acbpted in August 2005. 1n keeping with the Global Compact's 

voluntary and network·basedcharacter, the governance framework (downlOad the current GlObal Compact 

Gove rnance Framework or the 2008 C'..overnance Update) is light, non-bureaucratic and designed to Iosier 

greater involvement in, andownershrp of, the Initiative by partic ipants and other stakeholders themselves. 

In November 2008, the Global Compact Donor Group adopted its own Terms of Reference, which was 
revised In November 2013. As a part of this revision the Donor Group was renamed the Government 

Group. Governance functions are shared by seven entities, each with differentiated tasks within a multi· 

centric framework: 

• Global Compact L.eael3rs Summit 

• Local Nel\-.orks 

• Annual Local Nei'MJrks Forutn 

• Global Com pact Board 

• Global Compact Ollrce 

• GlObal Compx t Gm-e rnmentGroup 

The role of each entity In tne governance framework is as follows : 
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Global Compact Leaden; Summit . I. 1 / -t\\ l)).l 
The Leaders Summit is a triennial (next b be held in 2013) gathering of the bp executives of all Global ) tAli!..V\ D l 0~ {\U 
Compact participants andother sbkeholel3rs As the largest gathering of its kind, the Leaders Summit v-.J 'i\ O \N) \\ 0 /U)~ \ + } N M CV\..'{}.j 
represents a unique opportunity lor Global Com pact participants b discuss the Global Compact and , f J U 

DL 1 tJ ~ Ci'v\i-t,( 1 ~ llvVI\. l\ corporate citizenship at the htgnest level, andb produce strategic recommendations and action 

lm peratives related b the future evolutiOn of the initiative . OArt..r) c. ·vi~L pt..o jiL-t_ 
More broadly, the Leaders Summttalms to deepen the commitment of partclpatmg leaders from business, r 
labour and civil society kJ the Global Compact and its principles; tl build and scale up momentum within 

the business sector; and to foster enabling environments and collective actiOn. For more Information about 

the most recent Leaders Summit In 2010, click here. 

Local Netwod<S 

Local Networks are groups of participants that come together to advance the Global Compact and Its 

principles within a particular country or geographic region They perform increasingly Important roles in 
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\ Board of Supervisors, July 14 2014, Mark E. Smith, Garden Valley- Part 2 

I continue with further evidence of the severe corruption of the contracting 
process ofEl Dorado County, for which you, the Board of Supervisors, are 
responsible. 

We little people known as citizens who fought hard enough to be 
representatives .on the so-called "Stakeholders Committee" for the Mount 
Murphy bridge project are constantly being reminded about how we are 
"shaping the project" and "providing key input" and so forth. 

As I have proven previously, the public interest is being intentionally ignored 
and the public is being lied to, intentionally lied to, all with the express 
permission of the Board of Supervisors unless you act to stop it. 

I have the proof here in my voice recorder from our last Stakeholders meeting. 
When I questioned Leslie Bonneau, the Senior Project Manager from CH2M 
Hill about the importance of the public's input and measuring it in a 
quantifiable way on the Screening Criteria, which is a joke in itself, this is 
what she said. Quote: 

Leslie Bonneau: "We can explain the public input piece of this, and how it 
went into shaping what we're presenting here today, okay?" 

Mark E. Smith: "So, if 500 people write you and say "I don't want the new 
bridge", it's gonna show up in here? That's what you're telling me?" 

Leslie Bonneau: "No." 

Notice that her words are past tense, as if all the public input has already been 
considered and thrown out. That's the essence of the Delphi technique -
creating the illusion of public input when all along the project is a done deal. 
And she admitted it- NO, public input will not be measured. And that's not 
all. 

Take for another example the so-called "SAC Meeting Summary" - actually 
two of them now. These are nothing but propaganda pamphlets that bear little 
resemblance to the actual facts of the meetings. I and others brought up that 
these reports are like meeting minutes, and that the contents should be voted 
on. This suggestion was treated with contempt by project management, as 
though we were children asking for a forbidden toy ... that's on the tape too. 
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Board of Supervisors, July 14 2014, Mark E. Smith, Garden Valley- Part 2 

Also, let's not forget that there is not one iota of community input as we 
discussed for the Screening Criteria. 

Oh, but these people have the best interests of the County at heart, you say. 
They only want to preserve and protect the river and the historic Coloma Gold 
Discovery State Park, you say. Horse manure, I say, and for proof I present 
into evidence an email dated May 7, 20 14 authored by the Superintendent of 
the Coloma State Park where he suggests using the Coloma historic buildings 
for vacation condo's. Is that preserving our historic heritage? Is that showing 
respect for our history? Definitely not! 

But wait! That's not all! These same people you have placed on the 
"Stakeholders" committee for the Coloma Mount Murphy Bridge are also 
involved in the complete commercialization of the Lotus-Henningsen Park, 
whether it be a full service water park, a river obstacle course complete with 
fake boulders in the river and bleachers on the beach for the viewing crowds, 
sports courts for things no one had ever heard of, or who knows what other 
ways they will think of to wring cash out of the Coloma Valley. 

C1 It's greed gone green and it's a gutsy but gutter crawling grab of the one thing 
that brought this country west - the great California Gold Rush. It all starts 
with the dishonest business practices going on with the Mount Murphy 
Bridge, and it's the tip of the iceberg. 

And what about fire and rescue since County has closed the Coloma fire 
station? Why, Garden Valley has to provide it of course, GRATIS. That 
means for free for those of you who don't understand budgeting. Coloma 
residents get the benefits that Garden Valley residents pay extra for on their 
property tax bills, and Garden Valley Fire gets grief from this body every time 
they come and ask for what they deserve. Garden Valley Fire covers 
EVERYONE. For NOTHING. But I digress. 

I say our history is too important to sell. Destroy the existing Historical 
Mount Murphy Steel Span Bridge and you drive a stake through the heart of 
California's most important history. What you should be doing is driving a 
stake through the utterly criminal business practice that this County, and this 
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Board of Supervisors, July 14 2014, Mark E. Smith, Garden Valley- Part 2 

Board, has allowed to exist, perhaps unknowingly. Well, you know it now, 
and it's time to act! 

There is a word for those who do something they know is wrong for money. 
It's called Prostitution. Stop prostituting our County for the sake of a few 
federal dollars. As you have shown in consent item 17, 14-0071, that money 
isn't even going to stay local. It's going to an International Conglomerate 
with ties to China. What are you thinking, or are you thinking at all? Is the 
CAO doing all the thinking around here? Have you abdicated your roles 
entirely? I think not. 

I for one think that when you, the Board of Supervisors, see something wrong, 
morally and ethically wrong, you will step up and do the right thing. I've seen 
it happen before, and it can happen again. Well, this is one of those times. 
There are some rotten apples in the barrel, and it's time to clean out the barrel. 

We the people look to you to show us the example for honest, open, decent 
government. It is time that we got it. There is criminal dishonesty at work in 
this County, and it must be stopped. 

In summation you may have noticed that my patience is wearing a little thin in 
that my language is more direct. You see, when I talked to my neighbors they 
were very upset to say the least. When you start treating citizens like serfs 
things don't go well. That's where we are in this process now. This is your 
chance to do the right thing. Don't miss it. 

Thank You 

Mark E. Smith 

Attachments Submitted for Posting: (2) 
Board of Supervisors July 14 2014, Mark E. Smith Part 2 
Copy of Email dated May 7, 2014 by Jeremy McReynolds, Superindent 

Coloma (Marshall) Gold Discovery Park 

Available for Posting by Request: 
(1) Sound Excerpt from 5-28-14 MtMurphy SAC Meeting 

(as quoted in the text of this letter) 
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Subject: FW: [CLNews] Town Meeting: What's Happening in Coloma at Marshall Gold Discovery State HSP? 

()Importance: High 

'Attachments: image003. png; image005. png 

I (_) 

From: clnews@googlegroups.com [mailto:clnews@googlegroups.com] On Behalf Of Gold Trail Grange 
Sent: Friday, Aprilll, 2014 12:05 PM 
To: Coloma-Lotus News 
Subject: [CLNews] Town Meeting: What's Happening in Coloma at Marshall Gold Discovery State HSP? 

What's Happening in Coloma at 
Marshall Gold Discovery SHP? 

May 7, 2014 Gold Trail Grange #452 
6:30 - 8:00 pm 

Coloma Residents and others interested are invited to a town meeting. 

Program will include slide show and orientation of park projects including rebuilding Sutter's 
Mill and park museum upgrades. Possible reuse of historic Coloma buildings for vacation 
rentals or business and a presentation of future park plans and goals. 

By Jeremy McReynolds Park Superintendent 

4/12/2014 
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